
From: Yura, Jane
Sent: 7/29/2010 1:07:48 PM
To: 'robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov' (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Informal mtg

Great. We are thinking also about schedule and if we need to ask for any adjustment to it. We can get there 
whenever you have time.
Jane

---- Original Message-----
From: Pocta, Robert M. <robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov> 
To: Yura, Jane
Sent: Thu Jul 29 12:52:04 2010 
Subject: RE: Informal mtg

Laura is out of the office this afternoon. I haven't spoken with her 
yet since I was in a meeting the entire afternoon yesterday. I'll try 
to speak with her first thing tomorrow morning.

---- Original Message-----
From: Yura, Jane [mailtoJKY 1 @PGE,€OMj 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 12:44 PM 
To: Pocta, Robert M.; Pocta, Robert M. 
Subject: Informal mtg

Mark.
Patrick was trying to set up a brief meeting with you and Laura this 
afternoon if possible-at your convenience.

I'm in the city today and if your schedule works we can be there 
anytime.
Thx
Jane
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